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May 29, 1998

88 JUN10 PH 6: 39
Mr. Barney Chan

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, #250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Carrective Action Plan Addendum

Former Exxon Service Station
3055 35th Avenue
Qakland, California

Dear Mr. Chan:

On behalf of Golden Empire Properties and in response to the Alameda County Health Care Services
(ACHCS) letter dated May 21, 1998, Cambria Environmental Technology (Cambria) is submitting this
addendum to the corrective action plan (CAP) dated April 8, 1998, for the former Exxon Service Station
located at 3055 35th Avenue in Oakland, California.

As requested by Mr. Barney Chan of the ACHCS, Cambria will drill one additional boring along 35th
Avenue, near the intersection with School street. A grab groundwater sample will be collected from the
boring and analyzed for TPHg, BTEX, and MTBE for upgradient delineation of the dissolved-phase
gasoline plume. Sampling procedures are described in our cotrective action plan. A site plan with the
proposed drlling locations is attached.

Please call Ron Scheele (510) 420-3336, if you have any questions or comments regarding the proposed
activities.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

Ron Scheele
Project Geologis

N. Scott Macleod, RG
Principal Geologist

Attachments: ACHCS letter dated May 21, 1998
Proposed Soil Boring and Well Locations Map

FAPROJECTASB-200\C AKL-002\Reports\CAPO1 adden doc

cc: M. Lynn Worthington, Golden Empire Properties, 5942 MacArthur Boulevard, Suite B, Oakland, CA 94605
Ms. Julie Rose Esq., Law Offices Randick & O'Dea, 1800 Harrison, Suite 2350, Oakland, CA 94612
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EXPLANATION

Proposed Remediation Well Location

Proposed Monitoring Well Location

Proposed Soif Bering Location

Monitoring Well Location
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CAMBRIA FIGURE

Environmental Technology, Inc.

Former Exxon Service Station
3055 35th Avenue

Qakland, California
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Proposed Soil Boring and
Well Locations




